



Bob Brihn Creative Director / Art director

Email: brihn57@gmail.com

Phone: 612-360-8913

Web: bobbrihn.com

Creative

Bob began his career at Fallon McElligott in Minneapolis in 1986. From there, his experience and passion have led him to develop strategic marketing executions for some of the world's most recognized brands including Time Magazine, Porsche, Hyundai, Schwinn, Harley-Davidson, Target, FedEx and Capital One. Bob's work has been recognized at Cannes and by Communication Arts magazine, The One Show, Clios, the Art Directors Club of New York and the Effies. He is a seven-time MPA Kelly nominee and has been invited to judge numerous award competitions including the Communication Arts Advertising Annual.

Experience

2012 to Present

Independent Creative Director / Art Direction – Brihn Inc., Minneapolis, Minnesota.

2008 to 2012

Group Creative Director – Olson, Minneapolis, Minnesota.

2007 to 2008

T:M – Dallas, Texas.

2003 to 2007

The Richard's Group – Dallas, Texas.

2000 to 2003

Freelance Art Director – Minneapolis, Minnesota.

1999 to 2000

Campbell Mithun – Minneapolis, Minnesota.

1996 to 1999

Freelance Art Director – Minneapolis, Minnesota.

1995 to 1996

Carmichael Lynch – Minneapolis, Minnesota.

1993 to 1995

Cole and Weber – Seattle, Washington.

1986 to 1993

Fallon – Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Education

Syracuse University – Syracuse, New York. Attended MFA independent study program

Bowling Green University – Bowling Green, Ohio. BFA in Advertising Design

Participating instructor for the Syracuse University Independent Study Masters Program

Participating instructor at Miami Ad School Minneapolis